



ANDREAS MARIUS STEFFENSEN

DIGITAL FREELANCER

As a Digital Freelancer, I specialize in providing creative solutions for digital problems. As a Creative professional I have a bachelors degree in Game Design, and now working on my front-end development certificate. I'm also the founder of a local hacker-space, teaching kids how to code and create things using technology.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Digital Freelancer and Social Entrepreneur **INDEPENDENT FREELANCE / SOCIAL ENTREPRENEUR**

August 2017 - Present

Working with creating the next teaching platform for the next generation of creative digital problem solvers.

Providing support and tutoring for the next generation of digital-problem solvers, teaching online courses on Front-end development and Web Design.

See more at workfloow.com.

System Administrator

VEFSN MUNICIPALITY

February 2013 - August 2017

Implemented and managed Windows AD Domain. Responsible for Maintaining Infrastructure of 800+ Windows computers and 80+ Virtualized servers.

Help Desk Support Technician

SANTANDER CONSUMER BANK

October 2012 - February 2013

Providing Onsite and Remote Helpdesk support to end-users in Santander's main locations in Scandinavia.

EDUCATION

Noroff Vocational school

Front-end Developer Certificate

June 2020.

Norwegian School of Information Technology

Bachelor of Science in Information Technology

June 2012.

LET'S KEEP IN TOUCH!

andreas@amsteffensen.no amsteffensen.no

[Twitter @amsteffensen](https://twitter.com/amsteffensen) [LinkedIn @amsteffensen](https://www.linkedin.com/company/amsteffensen)

[Facebook@AndreasSteffensen89](https://www.facebook.com/AndreasSteffensen89)

Copyright 2017 by Andreas Marius Steffensen